MEMORANDUM
ADDENDUM #1

IFB# 20-008
City of Fairburn

CDBG, Cora Robinson Park Improvements Project

Questions & Responses:

1. Isthere going to be a pre-bid meeting?
No.

2. What is the deadline for questions?
Monday, November 23", 2020 at 5:00pm.

3. What are the allowable work hours for this project?
The work hours are 7am — 6pm.

4. Isthere a need for lane closures? If so, would those hours differ from work hours?
Possibly, depending on the means and methods of successful contractor. If required, lanes closures
are allowed from 9am —4pm.

5. Inreviewing the drawings, | noted the detail for Standard Duty Asphalt, however, your line item states
Light Duty Asphalt. Can you confirm which is accurate?
Light Duty Pavement and Standard Duty Pavement are the same on this project. The detail is on the
top of sheet C-502.

6. Can you provide alternate for specified bench? Victor Stanley phone number is disconnected, and
their email links don't work on the website.
The local rep is for Victor Stanley is John Wagener. His contact information is (770) 866-5010 or
John@PeachStateAmenities.com.

End of Addendum
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